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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—=
From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 1:40 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc: Ong Zi Hui
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Importance: High

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7107E & SMM1090K (MSIG) ON
07/07/2019

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below and attachment, please arrange survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

AMember of RILRTALYIR INSURANCE GROUP

From: Nabilah Rasol

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 12:04 PM

To: 'Doreen' <doreen/@crlpractice.com>

Cec: Jowyn Tay <jowyn_tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7107E & SMM1090K
(MSIG) ON 07/07/2019

Hi Doreen,
Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you upon
confirmation.



Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated
timeline under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!

Nabilah Rasol (Ms)
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1335 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | nabilah rasol@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | Msig.com.sg o © @ o

AMember of BUREENNE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Doreen [mailto:doreen(@crlpractice.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Jowyn Tay <jowyn_tay(@sg msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7107E & SMM1090K
(MSIG) ON 07/07/2019

{ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Nabila
Thank you for your reply.

Our client is agreeable to have LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert surveyor for this
matter.

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle can be inspected at M/s Soon Kiang Motor at Blk 13 Defu Lane
10 #01-430 Singapore 539194.

Please call the repairer, Mr Lai at mobile phone no. 98778805 to confirm the date and time of your pre-

repair survey.

Doreen Tan

SL Law Chambers



From: Nabilah Rasol [mailto:nabilah_rasol/@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 10:19 AM

To: 'Doreen' <doreen(@crlpractice.com>

Cec: Jowyn Tay <jowyn_tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7107E & SMM1090K
(MSIG) ON 07/07/2019

Hi Doreen,
We refer to your email dated 08/07/2019.
Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2)  Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

4)  STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5)  MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the
SJE (Single Joint Expert).

[ not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their
availability:

1) Kalvin Ang 6) Frankie Pang
2) Kenneth Kong 7) Ng You Han

3) Marcus Chua 8) Gary Soon

4) Henry Ng 9) Chow Bo Xiong
5) Lau Kwok Kwong 10) Axel Lee

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute*
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE. we may still proceed to appoint
a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection.
Moving forward. please email your survey request to motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Nabilah Rasol (Ms)
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1335 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com

3



MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ O

AMember of [IRYNNY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Doreen [mailto:doreen@crlpractice.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7107E & SMM1090K
ON 07/07/2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). B Sameeg T

Dear Nabilah — kindly look into our email on 08.07.2019 and appreciate your assistance to expedite the
matter.
Thank you and best regards

Doreen

From: Doreen [mailto:doreen(@crlpractice.com]

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 2:10 PM

To: 'motorsurvey(@sg.msig-asia.com' <motorsurvey/@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7107E & SMM1090K ON
07/07/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

SUBJECT: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7107E & SMM1090K ON 07/07/2019

We are instructed by Mr Tai Chung Yiang Solomon to notify you of a road traffic accident on 7" July 2019
at about 11:00am at the junction of Flower Road and Kovan Road involving our client’s vehicle registration
number SKR7107E and vehicle registration number SMM1090K driven by yow/your driver at the material
time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the
damaged vehicle at his appointed workshop, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Doreen Tan



SL LAW CHAMBERS
Tel: 62924667

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Virus-free. www.avg.com




MNI120881583 | NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME OR!07/2018 0912
SUBMITTED BY' Chen Jun Liang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow in
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies i5 not an admission of policy liability on the pan of the insurance companes
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will. for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the repon
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

& companies to

being made available

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

08/07/2019 09:12
07/07/2019 11:00

JUNCTION OF KOVAN RD / FLOWER ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
faor repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKR7107E

TAI CHUNG YIANG SOLOMON
516158022
SOLOMON_TAI@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98194022
OTHERS-98194022

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5070198949-04

03/03/2019 - 02/03/2020

TAI CHUNG YIANG SOLOMON
S1615802Z

03/09/1963

INDOCR

25/03/1986

33 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98194022

OTHERS-98194022
SOLOMON_TAI@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 of 19



Address 26 GLASGOW ROAD #05-12
Postcode 549345

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle L

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident z
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

e : R : : NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: - ELAINE WONG

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

MY VEHICLE WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG FLOWER ROAD. | WAS GOING STRAIGHT AHEAD. VEHICLE B ON
THE SIDE ROAD (KOVAN ROAD) FAILS TO STOP AND LOOKOUT FOR ONCOMING TRAFFIC AND DROVE PAST THE
STOP LINE, THUS HIT ONTQO MY VEHICLE FRONT LEFT PORTION. NO ONE WAS INJURED,

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SMM1090K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA SHUTTLE
Delails Of Properties FRONT PORTION
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LAU SIN KOW
NRIC/Passport Number $2634923J
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 19



~ Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

2

NAME:
GENDER:

. PASSENGER
: FEMALE

Page 3 of 19
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1 Please report corractly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Pollcyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as nossible Anv wilful misrepresentabor o witinonding of material facts
may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance compames is not an admission of palicy sab v oo the car of the insurance
companies

5 Any faise reporting may be refarrad to ll';. Paolice for investigation

B. The report will be lorwardea by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establishet 1 ihe Cenaral Insurance Association
of Singapore | GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available Upan appiication by inlerasted paries

7. By the lodgemert of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report 31 ‘~e “sct= and tn copies of the
report being made available aforesaid.

8 Consent under the Persanal Data Prolection Act (PDPA)
understand, acknowledge. agree and consant that
13) My insurer . my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA | mayars permitted o collect. use, disclose
and/or process my personal data/personal information sat out in this [forml and any other perscrai information provided by me or

possessad by my insurer (collsclively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transter such Personal Information to all
insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s) involvec in this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured vetcla 5| involved in this accident
shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers’), the Insurers lawversfiaw firms the Moneary Suthon'y of Singapore and any
relevant govemment agencylautherity (such as the police), for the purpase(s) of |

(it processing, handling anaior dealing w ith my claims including the setement of the daims and any necessary investigations
relating to the claims:

(it} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{1ji) carrying out andior dealing with mv instructions or responding (o anv enquines by me

(iv} administering my claims (including the mailina of correspandence. statements, INvoICEs, rerarts or Holces 1o me,
which could invalve disciosure of certain personal data about me w brina about defivery of tha same 25 well as on the external
cover of envelopes/mail packages); andior

¥} compiving with applicable law in administennag, processing. handling and/or daaling with my cialms | ollectively the "Purposes™)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insurad veniclels) involvad in this accident and the insurers’ lawyversiiaw Srms +ayare permitted to collect,
use. disclose andior process my Personal Informalion for one or more of the above Purpases and

[y my Personal Information mavican be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr thrd party servce providers or agents
{inciuding their lawyersfaw firms], which may be siled outside of Singapore, for one o2 more of (he ato e Burposes

(d} my Persanal information will aiso be collecled and used to compile claims history for the purpose of frat detection, investigation
and management in present and all future claims

(&) the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

(I} to all insurars andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investiqating. controliing or mannming fraud. requlators.
law enforcement and government agencies as reasonabie required for the purposes stateo. o

{il) for complying with requirements under anv requiations. law or court orders

/

/f

/;5 / 0 RT20199:24 R72019 024 3
J "
S
7 Policyholders Signature Drivar's Sianature (If drivar 15 nol the policybolder) Reporng Centre Porsonnel’s SKIN
Date & Time. Date & Time: Nama Chen Juntiang

NRIL Fin No. 5890765
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S_ Back .to OneMotoring

iEnquire_ PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufarturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Reoitration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual AT Paid:

Intend d PARF Rebate Details

PARFE! llity:
PARF EI' Lility Expiry Date:
PARF It te Amount:
Inten. _OE Rebate Details
COEEx ryDate:
COEC ry:
COE o | Yuars)
QP Pair
COE 1e Amount:
Total " L ='¢ Amount:
Theinfor ~ contained herein is correct as at 29 Jul 2019

Rep bt [*

My B5 ete >
PV 40,325,
NV 16,05

PARFIC.OF Rahata Fnnning

OK

Singapore NRIC
802Z

SKR7107E

No

29 Jul 2019
HONDA
VEZEL 1.5X
Silver

2014
L15B3516295
RU11016279
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$18,099.00
03 Mar 2015
03 Mar 2015
0

$8,099.00

Yes
02 Mar 2025
$6,074.00

02 Mar 2025

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$62,002.00

$34,651.00

$40,725.00

NUPSVILILE oV sgiiavrijacuon/enguirerepalesyrupliCSeroreUereginput /FUNG HIUN_IUSFU3usauud |

TGG

il'd'?f ?/13)

LA



112912014 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

. SGCARMART.COM Login Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore
Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.

Resources

sl | Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
. Auto | MERCEDES BENZ

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
GV Credit Pte Ltd

Post an Ad Agvertiser Login Ways of Selling
|Browse by Category 7 | «Back (123456 Next » [Sort by Date Pasted v
115 vehicles Hondaved - v
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Honda Vezel Any Any 2015 Any Any Any
Honda Vezel 1.5A X - N.A 06-Jan-2015 1,496 cc . suv

Non-PHV Unit. Modulo BodyKit. 24Hrs Cam Recorder For Front And Back, High Loan At Low Interest Rate! Trade In Welcome,
Consignment Unit. Call Now To Book An Appointment To View,

Posted: 03-Jun-2018  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $57,800 $9,890 fyr 07-Jan-2015 1,496 cc 38,000 km Suv
Graded B by STi
Low Monthly From $600 Plus Only! Most Popular Honda SUV For Your Family Usage, Low Maintenance And Low Petrol Consumption!
Sultable For Grab Or Gojek! Awesome Condition Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Trade-in Avallable, Flexible Financing Schemes Ava...
Posted: 20-Juk2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, verzel, Used Honda
Honda Vezel 1,5A X $55,800 $9,360 fyr 05-Feb-2015 1,496 cc 85,000 km suv
High Trade In/Loan Avallable, 1 Careful Owner, Comfortable And Reliable 5 Seaters SUV, Excellent Condition, Good Fuel Efficiency And
Easy Maintain, Price Negotiable, Please Call/WhatsApp Now To Arrange A Viewing Appointment,
BKW Automabile Pte Lid
Posted: 17-JuF2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda veeel, Honda, Verel, verel, Used Honda
Honda Vezel 1.5A X $58,500 $9,810 fyr 13-Feb-2015 1,496 cc 102,000 km suv
1 Owner Unit! Non-Phv Unit! Tastefully Done Up And Well Maintained By His Meticulous Owner, Awesome Black Exterior With Mugen
Bodykit, Paring Red Contrast Stitching On The Black And Red Leather Interior. Commanding View And Comfort For Both Driver And Pass...
Car Buyers Automotive Pre Ltd
Posted: 13-Jul-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezal, Honda Vezel, honda verel, Honda, Viezel, vezel, Used Honda
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
. ¥ Buy Tyre fire!
Car Aftzrmarket On The Maove Lifestyle ¥ Latest Spesial Offers from Tyrepec)
Honda Vezel 1,5A X Carpark Rates N.A 11-Mar-2015 1,496 cc - suv
Vehicle Are Sold Through AA irect Seller To Our Valued Buyer,
ERF Guide
AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 20-Jul-2019  T: Petrol Stations rel, Honda Viezel, honda verel, Honda, Verel, vezel, Used Honda
Honda Vezel 1,5A X Petrol Discount Credit Cards N.A 20-Mar-2015 1,496 cc > SUV
COE Increased But Our Price Stays! New Arrival Today! Selling At A Low Cost/Depreciation, Extremely Well Maintained Unit Clocking Only
58k Km Mileage Till Date! Loan At Low Bank Interest Rates. Fast Approval, Delivery Of Vehicle Within 1 Week! Insurance/Trade In Welc...
Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-May-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezal, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Handa
Honda Vezel 1.5A X - N.A 21-Apr-2015 1,496 cc - Suv

Posted: 07-Jurn-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Veszel, 2015 honda verel, Honta Verel, honda vezel, Honda Verel, verel, Used Handa

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_carslisting .php?ORD=RGD__ASC&MOD=Honda&MMO=Vazel&RPG=20&VEH=D&RGD=2015

Status

All

SOLD

Available

_

Available

Available

L rrinon iz

SOoLD

1/3
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Sketch Plan Pg, 2

SKETCH PLAN

[ I | | | KOvAN ROAD I
]

FLOWER ROAD

1 ‘1 | I, | 1 [
JUNCTION OF KOVAN RD / FLOWER ROAD
[ Vehicle A: SKRT107E ] [ Vehicle B: S\r:\.mmk_| [ ] [

MY VEHICLE WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG FLOWER ROAD. 1 WAS GOING STRAIGHT AHEAD VI HICT [ B
ON THE SIDE ROAD (KROVAN ROAD) FAILS TO STOP AND LOOKOUT FOR ONCOMING TRAFFIC AND DROVE Past
THE STOP LINE. THUS HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE FRONT LEFT PORTION. NO ONE WAS INJURED.

DECLARATION

'We daciare the foregoing partculars are true in vary mspect

" »" ’, .
o / f '
;,} 2o L?f - ( ]
/ 8 . |5 g
A/ o w72019 924 872019924 A
v d II
Palicyhoider's Signature Driver's Signature (I driver is not the policyhoider) Reporting Centre Persontial's Signaturs
Data & Time: Date & Time: Name: Chen JunLlang

NRIC/ Fin No: 5980765
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Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Naotified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
15 Jul 2019 Pending for Survey
ks 11 Jul 2019 10:30 ssezts::i.oote ] st::zop;uu Ragoit
] Edit Adj Rpt_ | idai Cancel Case

Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ][l:reated by insurer]

Insured: RICO ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: NA

Main .
Clainant: TAI CHUNG YIANG SOLOMON, ID: 516158022

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

07/07/2019 11:00 - :59

[52 Months and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
A29127833MCY (Comprehensive)

Coverage: 17/06/2019 - 16/06/2020

Date of Loss:

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

Policy No.
(Claimant):

SKR7107E

Claim Type: |TP / 599496

Vehicle Reg.
No. SMM1090K
(Insured):

Excess:
Soon Kiang Motor (HQ) ELK 13 DEFU LANE 10 #01-430, 539194 Defu Lane - Tel:

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Jowyn Tay Mei Ling - 6643 1307]
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Lim Teow Guan] ... [Imm.Advice due 16/07/2019]

Repairer:
Handling
Insurer:

Adjuster:

Driver/Custo
dian
(Insured):

Adj Asg,
Remarks:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case.

LAU SIN KOW () , NRIC: S2634923), Tel: +6581339392 Email:

on WP. (manual assigned) Liab: 100%. TP agree on SJE - assign LKK. Contact: Mr Lai at mobile phone no. 98778805. Manual
assigned to LKK via email on 09/07/19. Previous case (Claim: 598666) was cancelled due to wrong date of loss was created.

View All 1 Compose Case Mall I

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp _c... 5/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents |~ Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Claim Documents

*SKR7107E (599496)

[SMM1090K]
™

TAI CHUNG YIANG SOLOMON
Jul 7 2019 11:00AM
[RICO ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD]
Soon Kiang Motor

Page 1 of 2

View

Assessment Reports 1 per page E +
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 11!07"19 18:37 :r:ﬂc\{::l:l;.qm:o?r:l?;:zgﬂ& Claimant: RICO ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD o Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page vl &
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |01/08/19 17:50 | General View € | Loadirc | M
2 |01/08/19 17:50 General View © | loadirc | A
3 |01/08/19 17:50  |General View © | Ladirc | M
4 |01/08/19 17:50 | General View © | loadirc | 4
5 |01/08/19 17:50  |General View © | wadirc | &
6 |01/08/19 17:50 | General View © | Ladirc | 4
7 |01/08/19 17:50  |General View 0 | oadirc | &4
8 |01/08/19 17:50 General View © | loadirc |
9 |01/0B/19 17:50 | General View © | loadiwc | 4
10 |01/08/19 17:50 General View © | LoadrG
11 |01/08/19 17:50 | General View © | Loadiec | &4
12 |01/08/19 17:50 General View 0 | wars | 4
13 |01/08/19 17:50 General View 0 | ladirc | 4
14 |01/08/19 17:50 General View © | wadwrc | A
15 |01/08/19 17:50 General View ) | Loadirs
16 |0D1/08/19 17:50 General View © | wadirc | &4
17 |01/08/19 17:50 | General View D | wadrc | 4
18 |01/08/19 17:50 General View ﬂ Load JPG
19 |01/08/19 17:50 | General View @ | oadirc | 4
20 |01/08/19 17:50 General View € | Loadirc | 4
21 |01/08/19 17:50 General View @ | Loadirc | 4
22 |01/08/19 17:50 | General View © | oadirc | 4
23 |01/08/19 17:50 General View © | LoadirG
24 |01/08/19 17:50 General View @ | loadic | 4
25 |01/08/19 17:50 General View © | leadirc | M
26 |01/08/19 17:50 General View ) | wadwrs | 4
27 |01/08/19 17:50 General View € | Loadrc
Documentation 1perpage  |v| [
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/07/19 18:37 Email - PRI € | Load POF

2 11/07/19 18:47 SKR7107E GIA Rpt n Load PDF

3 [15/07/19 07:52 Agree on SJE € | Load POF

4 |15/07/1907:52 | Liab from CH € | Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/8/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Assessment Reports |1 per page ]zl E
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (Internal Surveyor) | Thumbnail | Print
1 15/07/19 10:27 Survey Request - Manual Assigned o Load PDF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/8/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG18012143/BTF3E2

Date: 05/08/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: A29127833MCY
o Vehicle o r7107€ Insured Vehicle No: SMM1090K
Date of Loss: 07/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 599496
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKR7107E
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 X (A) Engine No: L15B3516295
Reg. Date: 03/03/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: RU11016279
Colour: Silver Odometer: 91466 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 7 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %,
Parts 4,549.40 1,070.08 3,479.32 76.48
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,370.00 860.00 510.00 37.23
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,919.40 1,930.08 3,989.32 67.39

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,500.00
Nett Amount (S$) 5,919.40 1,500.00 4,419.40 74.66
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/07/2019
Date Inspected: 10/07/2019 Inspected At: Soon Kiang Motor (HQ)
BLK 13 DEFU LANE 10 #01-430
Singapore 539194

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: Lim Teow Guan

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference ]

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Aug 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKR7107E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT LEFT SPORT RIM Repair 782.00F *-FL

2 1 *FRONT LEFT LOWER ARM Repair 385.30F *-FL

3 1 *FRONT LEFT WHEEL HUB Dented 187.20F *187.20FL

4 1 *FRONT LEFT WHEEL BEARING Necessary 138.00F *138.00FL

5 1 *FRONT LEFT ABSORBER Not Necessary 351.50F *-FL

6 1 *FRONT LEFT DRIVE SHAFT Not Necessary 1,075.10F *-FL

7 1 *FRONT BUMPER Cut 817.80F *817.80FL

8 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH Necessary 23.50F *23.50FL

9 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 223.00F *FL

10 1 *FRONT LEFT FENDER Repair 394 90F *-FL

11 1 *FRONT LEFT FENDER ARCH PROTECTOR Scratched 171.10F  "171.10FL

F=Franchise pari. L=ListltemDisc.
Sub Total (S§)  4,549.40  1,337.60
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 267.52

Total Parts (S$) 4,549.40  1,070.08

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 SPRAY PAINTING New 450.00 400.00

2 LABOUR CHARGES FOR REMOVE & REPLACEMENT OF New 800.00 400.00

ABOVE NEW PARTS

3 WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00 60.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,370.00 860.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

l

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/8/2019



